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MEMORANDUM
TO: MAYOR A. NUTTALL AND MEMBERS OF COUNCIL
FROM: K. ELLIS, ACTING MANAGER OF RECREATION AND CULTURE PROGRAMS,
EXT. 4492
NOTED: D. BELL, DIRECTOR OF RECREATION AND CULTURE SERVICES

D. MCALPINE, GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

M. PROWSE, CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
RE: RECREATION FALL PROGRAMMING

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2023

The purpose of this Memorandum is to provide members of Council with an update concerning the City of
Barrie’s FALL registered and drop-in programming operations. The FALL session will start on Saturday,
September 23, Those wishing to participate can view program offerings and create a wish list on August
8th, with registration beginning August 15" at 8 a.m.

Recreation’s FALL lineup is packed with something for everyone! Recreation Facilities will offer Public
Skating, Stick and Puck, Adult and Senior Hockey; Sports Leagues, registered and drop-in gym and learn-
to programs for preschoolers to older adults; drop-in and registered fithess classes as well as Personal
Training and Youth Orientations for those 13 years and older; and Open Swim, Fitness Swims, Aquafit and
Registered lessons. Inclusion Services offers registered programs like Rad Club and Youth Crew as well
as drop-in programs like Funtastics and Sensory Gym. The Peggy Hill Team Youth Centre will offer various
drop-in programs to all youth.

The affordable City of Barrie recPASS offers unlimited access to the drop-in programs provided at the
Recreation Centres, such as skating, swimming, open-gym sessions, and drop-in fithess classes as well as
child focused programs, including dance, pre-school, and after-school programs.

For more information on recPASS options and registration and drop-in schedules, please visit
play.barrie.ca.
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